
ONAMIA PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
  Independent School District #480 

35465 125th Avenue, Onamia, MN 56359 

District Office: 320.532.6703 Fax: 320.532.4658 

Elementary School: 320.532.6710 Fax: 320.532.4359 

   Secondary School: 320.532.6771 Fax: 320.532.4974 

Onamia Academy School Program: 320.532.6840 Fax: 320.532.6861 
 

 

TO:  Board of Education 
  JJ Vold, Superintendent 
 

FROM:  Shannon Brandt, Human Resources/Payroll 
 

DATE:  March 17, 2025 
 

AGENDA: Consent Agenda  
 

RE:  Personnel Actions 
 

RECOMMENDATION:  For the Onamia Board of Education to approve the following personnel 
transactions. 
 

Retirement/Resignation: 
Name Title Location Effective 

Makayla Balder C-Squad Volleyball Coach High School 3/4/2025 

Emily Funk School Social Worker High School 5/30/2025 

Tara Murray Junior High Volleyball Coach High School 2/24/2025 

Jessica Patterson Junior High Speech Coach High School 3/4/2025 

Peterson, Darla Dean of Students K-12 5/30/2025 
 

Extra-Curricular Assignments:  
Name Title 

Krissy Dahl C-Squad Volleyball Coach 

Kalysta Katke Junior High Volleyball Coach 

Crystal Marschel Junior High Volleyball Coach 

Barrett Nikodym Assistant Varsity Track Coach 
 


